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From: Trial Chamber VI Communications

Sent: 18 December 2023 09:07

To: Court Management-Court Records; OTP CAR IIA Communications; D33 Said Defence
Team; Said LRV Team OPCV

Cc: Trial Chamber VI Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication

Subject: FW: The Prosecutor v. Mahamat Said Abdel Kani: ICC-01/14-01/21-663-Conf - Victims’

response to the “Demande d’autorisation de répliquer a la ‘Victims’ observations on the
‘Report on the Status of Eight Incomplete Victim Applications for Participationin T

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Registry,

Further to the Defence request for the reclassification of its filing Demande de rejet in limine de la « Prosecution’s
Reply to « Réponse de la Défense a la « Prosecution’s request to summon a witness » » 13 November 2023, ICC-01/14-
01/21-641-Conf », (ICC-01/14-01/21-646-Conf) » (ICC-01/14-01/21-649-Conf), the Chamber has considered the
Defence’s arguments as well as the Prosecution’s position, which does not oppose the reclassification. For these
reasons, the Chamber hereby instructs the Registry to reclassify ICC-01/14-01/21-649 from Confidential to Public.

The Chamber also approves the request of the Legal Representative of Victims below and orders the reclassification of
the “Victims’ response to the ‘Demande d’autorisation de répliquer a la ‘Victims’ observations on the ‘Report on the
Status of Eight Incomplete Victim Applications for Participation in Trial Proceedings’ (ICC-01/14-01/21-650)’ (ICC-
01/14-01/21-657)" (ICC-01/14-01/21-662-Conf)” from Confidential to Public.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI

From: Pellet, Sarah [

Sent: 13 December 2023 14:58

To: Trial Chamber VI Communications || NN

Cc: OTP CAR IIA Communications <} N D33 Said Defence Team
< 5=id LRV Team OPCV <

Subject: RE: The Prosecutor v. Mahamat Said Abdel Kani: ICC-01/14-01/21-663-Conf - Victims’ response to the
“Demande d’autorisation de répliquer a la ‘Victims’ observations on the ‘Report on the Status of Eight Incomplete
Victim Applications for Participationin T

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Trial Chamber,

Having been notified of the redacted version of the Defence Request and noting the Defence request for
reclassification of ICC-01/14-01/21-649-Conf currently pending with the Chamber, the Common Legal Representative
respectfully requests the “Victims’ response to the ‘Demande d’autorisation de répliquer a la ‘Victims’ observations
on the ‘Report on the Status of Eight Incomplete Victim Applications for Participation in Trial Proceedings’ (ICC-01/14-
01/21-650)’ (ICC-01/14-01/21-657)’ (ICC-01/14-01/21-662-Conf)” to be reclassified as public as it does not require
redactions.

Kind regards,

Sarah Pellet
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De : Pellet, Sarah

Envoyé : mercredi 13 décembre 2023 11:45
A : Trial Chamber VI Communications

Cc : OTP CAR IIA Communications < D33 Said Defence Team

I Said LRV Team OPCV

Objet : TR: The Prosecutor v. Mahamat Said Abdel Kani: ICC-01/14-01/21-663-Conf - Victims’ response to the
“Demande d’autorisation de répliquer a la ‘Victims’ observations on the ‘Report on the Status of Eight Incomplete
Victim Applications for Participation in T

Dear Trial Chamber,

please note that the Common Legal Representative is not currently in a position to file a redacted version of her
response to the Defence’s request to reply to the “Victims’ observations on the ‘Report on the Status of Eight
Incomplete Victim Applications for Participation in Trial Proceedings’”(see notification below) in accordance with
paragraph 54 of the Decision on the Conduct of Proceedings (No. ICC-01/14-01/251). Indeed, she has not yet been
notified of the public redacted version of Defence Request (No. ICC-01/14-01/21-662-Conf) to which she was
responding, nor was she notified of the “Demande de rejet in limine de la "Prosecution’s Reply to ‘Réponse de la
Défense a la ‘Prosecution’s request to summon a witness’’13 November 2023, ICC-01/14-01/21-641-Conf", (ICC-
01/14-01/21-646-Conf)” (No. ICC-01/14-01/21-649-Conf) excepts of which she is directly quoting in her response.
She therefore informs the Chamber that she will proceed as soon as she is notified of the public redacted versions of
the Defence filings. However, she posits that her response should not normally require redactions and can therefore
be reclassified as public.

Kind regards,

Sarah Pellet

De : Automated Message JW I

Envové : ieudi 7 décembre 2023 15:02
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Objet : The Prosecutor v. Mahamat Said Abdel Kani: ICC-01/14-01/21-663-Conf - Victims’ response to the “Demande
d’autorisation de répliquer a la ‘Victims’ observations on the ‘Report on the Status of Eight Incomplete Victim
Applications for Participation in Tr...

Click here to open the filing in the Judicial Workflow Platform.
Cliquez ici pour ouvrir le fichier dans Judicial Workflow Platform.

The purpose of this email is to inform you that the document mentioned below has been registered in The
Prosecutor v. Mahamat Said Abdel Kani.

Le but de ce courriel est de vous informer que le document mentionné ci-dessous a été enregistré dans Le Procureur
¢. Mahamat Said Abdel Kani.

Victims’ response to the “Demande d’autorisation de répliquer a la ‘Victims’ observations on the ‘Report on the
Status of Eight Incomplete Victim Applications for Participation in Trial Proceedings’ (ICC-01/14-01/21-650)" (ICC-
01/14-01/21-657)” (ICC-01/14-01/21-662-Conf)

Submitted by the OPCV

Reception Date/hour / Recu le date/heure : 07/12/2023 14:38:00
Registration Date / Enregistré le : 07/12/2023
Notification Date / Notifié le : 07/12/2023

............................................................................................................................................

This constitutes the official notification form foreseen in Regulation 31 of the Regulations of the Court.
La présente tient lieu de formulaire de notification tel que prévu a la norme 31 du Réglementde la Cour.

Only documents satisfying the requirements set by Regulations 23, 26 and 36 of the Regulations of the Court will be registered in the
relevant record.

Seuls les documents répondant aux critéres énoncés aux normes 23, 26 et 36 du Réglement de la Cour sont enregistrés dans le dossier
correspondant.

The Court Management Section shall not have any input into formatting, editing and any other alterations to documents received for
registration.

La Section de I"administration judiciaire ne procéde a aucune mise en forme, édition ou autre modification des documents regus aux fins
d"enregistrement.



